
POSSIBLE MOTION 

I MOVE TO award a contract to Aggregate Construction, 
Inc. in the amount of $1,271,532.00 for the completion of 

the Monastery Street Water & Sewer Improvements. 



MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor Westover and Members of the Assembly 
Jim Dinley, Municipal Administrator 

Through: Michael Harmon, P.E. Public Works Director <fv-r 
Stephen Weatherman, P.E, Municipal Engineer.~ 

From: Dan Tadic, P.E., Senior Engineer .l:>MT 

cc: Jay Sweeney, Interim Finance Director 
Mark Buggins, Environmental Superintendent 

Date: June 8, 2011 

Subject: Monastery Street Water & Sewer Improvements, CIP# 90698 
Recommendation for Award of Construction Contract 

The Public Works Department opened bids for this project on June 8, 2011. The Invitation to 
Bid was published in the Sitka Sentinel and Juneau Empire, in accordance with City and 
Borough of Sitka procurement policies. Five (5) proposals were received, as indicated in the 
following table: 

Bidder Base Bid 

Aggregate Construction, Inc. $1,271,532.00 
McGraw Custom Construction $1,348,458.00 
Trenchless Construction $1,395,266.80 
SE Earthmovers $1,402,878.00 
Admiralty Construction, Inc. $1,579,500.00 

The Department proposes to award this contract to Aggregate Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $1,271 ,532.00. 

Fiscal Note: 
The project includes water, sewer, storm, and pavement improvements and has a total 
funding of $2,1 04,400.00. The funding sources include the ADEC Alaska Clean Water Fund 
Loan Program (ACWF #783391 ), the ADEC Alaska Drinking Water Fund Loan Program 
(ADWF #783441 ), and CBS funds. The total estimated cost of the project is $1 ,525,838.00. 

Recommendation: 
Award a contract to Aggregate Construction, Inc. for completion of the Monastery 
Street Water & Sewer Improvements, in the amount of $1,271 ,532.00. 
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